

RE: Countess RCPCH report

11 April 2017 12:10

Subject	RE: Countess RCPCH report
From	PATEL, Lesley (NHS ENGLAND)
To	GREGORY, Michael (NHS ENGLAND); MCGORRY, Sue (NHS ENGLAND)
Cc	BIBBY, Andrew (NHS ENGLAND)
Sent	10 April 2017 16:13

This is the original review that recommended the review of the 13. We discussed each of the recommendations of this report with Ian at the meeting. This also is the report to which the action plan sent by Alison Kelly relates to

HOWEVER

Ian said there would be one action plan and the further review of each case would be shared but it was my understanding that it is that report which the paediatricians don't agree with hence I think that is why they aren't sharing it
Hope this helps

Lesley

Lesley Patel
Director of Nursing Specialised Commissioning (North)
NHS England
Bevan House
65 Stephenson Way
Wavertree Technology Park
Wavertree
Liverpool
L13 1HN
Tel: 0151 275 1234 I&S
Mob: 07779 123456 I&S
Email: lesley.patel@nhs.uk I&S

"Because everyone deserves great care"

From: GREGORY, Michael (NHS ENGLAND)
Sent: 10 April 2017 16:04
To: MCGORRY, Sue (NHS ENGLAND); PATEL, Lesley (NHS ENGLAND)
Cc: BIBBY, Andrew (NHS ENGLAND)
Subject: Countess RCPCH report

Hello Sue and Lesley

I have had a chance to read this report.

Just to check – I don't think this is the "external" review that Ian referred to in the meeting he had with Lesley, Andrew and myself?

I know cannot recall whether we have seen this report before, but I don't recollect reading this document.

I was hoping to see the individual case note review of each death recommended in the report

and mentioned in the February 2017 external review action plan.

The report also makes reference to an appendix 4 (para 3.7) but it is not attached. Has anyone seen it?

Para 4.4.4 – it is not a recommendation but do we have a view on whether an external adviser or risk midwife should attend the M+M meetings and the review action plan is not explicit about responsibility for auctioning findings and implementation of lessons learnt.

The comments at 4.6.2 are significant, especially the last one.

Do we want to have a discussion?

Dr Michael Gregory

Regional Clinical Director for Specialised Commissioning (North)

NHS England

Tel: 0 [redacted] I&S

Mob: 0 [redacted] I&S

email: [drmg@\[redacted\]](mailto:drmg@[redacted]) I&S

PA: Tracey Knowles

email: [tracey.knowles@\[redacted\]](mailto:tracey.knowles@[redacted]) I&S

Tel: 0 [redacted] I&S

NHS England | North | 6th Floor | Quarry House | Quarry Hill | Leeds | LS2 7UE

NHS England | North | Bevan House | 65 Stephenson Way | Wavertree | Liverpool | L13 1HN

NHS England | North | Oak House | Moorhead Way | Rotherham | S66 1YY

NHS England | North | Waterfront 4 | Goldcrest Way | Tyne and Wear | NE15 8NY